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THE WHITE HOUSE 
ACTION 

WASHINGTON 

April 7, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: CLEAN AIR ACT AMENDMENTS 
ERC DISCUSSION 

At this morning's meeting of the EPB/ERC, Russ Train 
gave a long summary of the status of Clean Air Act 
Amendments on the Hill (but no new information). 
Frank Zarb and several others responded with 
expressions of concern about: 

The substance of the bill that might reach 
the President's desk. 

An alleged absence of responsibility for 
pulling together Administration position 
and coordinating Administration attempts 
to "reduce the wreckage." 

Secretary Richardson indicated that a sub-group of the 
ERC should get together consisting at least of FEA, EPA, 
Interior and OMB. John Hill pointed out that Bill Gorog 
was coordinating some of the Administration efforts, 
including preparation of responses to some questions on 
auto emission standards for Congressman Dingell. 

There did not appear to be any clear signal as to who 
was going to coordinate the effort. No one mentioned 
the Domestic Council. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That you talk with Frank Zarb on the matter if you wish 
to have Domestic Council staff play a major role in the 
effort. 

cc: Art Quern 
George Humphreys 




